M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 02, 2001
9: 08 AM

TAPES

SFC-01 # 63, Side A
SFC 01 # 63, Side B
SFC 01 # 64, Side A

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Dave Donl ey convened the nmeeting at approxinmately 9:08 AM
PRESENT

Senat or Dave Donl ey, Co-Chair
Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senator Jerry Ward, Vice Chair
Senator Loren Lenman

Senator Lyda G een

Senator Gary W/ ken

Senat or Al an Aust er man

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donal d 4 son

Al so Attending: Wtnesses are listed in the summary information in
the order they testified.

SUMVARY | NFORMATI ON

HB 103- APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET/ LOANS/ FUNDS
HB 104- APPROP: MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET

The Commttee continued taking public testinony. The Conmittee
Substitutes were adopted and were held in Commttee.

#HB103
#HB104

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 103(FIN)(brf sup maj fld)

"An Act meking appropriations for the operating and | oan
program expenses of state governnent, for certain prograns,
and to capitalize funds; and providing for an effective date."

SFC- 01 (1) 04/ 02/ 01



CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 104(FIN)

"An Act nmaking appropriations for the operating and capital
expenses of the state's integrated conprehensive nental health
program and providing for an effective date."

Co- Chair Donl ey announced public testinony would be limted to two
m nut es.

PAUL GONZALAS, on behalf of treatnent and nmental health centers,
testified via teleconference fromMat-Su and i ndi cated that w thout
the treatnment prograns nobody wins and with the treatnent prograns
everyone W ns.

TOM BOLEN, nenber, Local Energency Planning Commttee Association
O Alaska (LEPC), testified via teleconference from Kotzebue. He
i ndi cated that hazard funding for natural disasters have never been
funded by the state. This year the governor agreed to support the
funding, and M. Bolen is asking the Commttee to fully fund the
$90, 800 request .

BARBARA JAN TSCHEK, speaki ng on behal f of Dennis Siplenman, Chairnman
and CEO of Maniilaq Association, testified via tel econference from
Kot zebue, requested the continuation of budget request unit (BRU)
funding to assist Maniilaq Association in providing adequate | evel
of health care to the citizens within their service area.

SUE WHITE, Director, Famly Resources for Maniilaq Association

testified via tel econference from Kot zebue that her agency provides
wel fare prograns, including a childcare assistance program to
Native and non-Native citizens and has an operating budget of $1.3
mllion a year. She stressed that no other famly resources program
provides the depth of service in the region as the Miniilaq
Associ ation does, and requested the “sane |evel of BRU fundi ng that
we had this year”.

KATHY  YULE, Director, Counseling Services, testified via
tel econference from Kotzebue for the pre-nmaternal non-
di scrimnatory honme program for non-expectant nother and infants
and honecare services for the elderly. She explained that her
organi zati on provides services to Kotzebue and el even surroundi ng
comunities. She requested that the BRU funding not be reduced so
t hat these services could be continued.

CHARLIE FAUTIN, Director, Comunity Health Services for the
Maniilaq, testified via tel econference from Kotzebue that the BRU
fundi ng had not increased for nursing services in nore than eight
years for the region. He urged the Commttee to restore the BRU
f undi ng.

SFC- 01 (2) 04/ 02/ 01



M CHEAL TOAHTY, testified via teleconference from Kotzebue and
indicated that substance abuse prograns for in-patient and
outpatient treatnent in the NANA Regi onal Native Corporation and
Poi nt Hope areas in the North Slope Borough need adequate funding
to help provide treatnent and recruitnent of staff.

BRUCE RUTTENBURG Doctor and Director of the Maniilag Council
mental health services, testified via tel econference from Kot zebue,
that the council “does not discrimnate” when providing nenta
heal th care. He commented that traveling to provide neaningfu
services to eleven small villages near Kotzebue presents a uni que
chall enge. He also noted the high suicide rate in the region as
evi dence of the challenges faced. He pointed out that the counci
relies on the BRUs for funding, and noted that it nust conpete for
t hese funds each year. He strongly reconmended the Commttee fund
the BRUs, which have been flat for at |east eight years.

DEBBI E OSSI ANDER, nenber, Anchorage School Board, testified via
tel econference from Anchorage to thank the Conmmttee and
respectfully ask for funding for K-12 education at the sane |evel
as the previous year. She declared that ten years ago the state
funded 73.4 percent of the school district budget conpared to the
current 62.5 percent, and that the |ocal budget has increased to
make up that difference and to cover costs of new prograns.

SHEREE BEVINS, a fourteen-year-old resident of the State of Al aska,
testified via tel econference from Anchorage on behal f of funding
for the Challenge to Quit program that helps people to stop
snoki ng. She comented that she has been able to quit snoking
because of the program and that other nenbers of her famly are
using the programto try to quit.

JENNY MJURRAY, nenber, Anmerican Cancer Society, testified via
t el econference from Anchorage and urged the Conmttee to use the
$8.1 mllion received from the tobacco settlenents to fund the
state snoking prevention prograns. She infornmed that Al aska
currently ranks thirty-sixth in the nation in funding of snoking
prevention prograns.

PEGGY ROBI NSQON, President, Anchorage School Board, testified via
tel econference from Anchorage, regarding the state’s foundation
formula as it relates to funding for recruitnent of teachers. She
comuni cated that other state |legislatures were inplenenting
across-the-board salary increases for teachers. Referring to SB
149, she noted that Anchorage has not kept up with the rest of the
states or Alaska in offering sufficient salaries or benefits for
teachers. She urged for an increase in state education funding.

SFC- 01 (3) 04/ 02/ 01



Senator Lenman referred to SB 149 and indicated that the sponsor
substitute does include nore funding than the witness nentioned. He
stated HB 149 would be heard in the Senate Health, Education and
Soci al Services Conmittee.

DON RI NKER, representing the “diverse users of the state satellite
interconnection project”, testified via teleconference from
Anchorage in support of the interconnection project. He noted that
the satellite service is used to support the University of Al aska
di stance delivery of courses, as well as statew de energency alert
servi ces, Al aska Rural Comuni cation Service (ARCS), and Gavel -t o-
Gavel Legislative coverage. He asked that the Commttee adopt the
sanme amount as the House of Representatives for funding of the
satellite project.

JUDI TH BENDERSKY, nenber, Col den View and Service schools’ Parent
Teacher Associations, testified via tel econference from Anchorage
and voi ced that she has been very involved in tobacco prevention.
She urged the Committee to fully use the $8.1 nmillion tobacco
settl enment noney for tobacco prevention. She stressed the need for
a conprehensi ve approach.

TERRY DENUPTIIS, on behalf of Karen Hodge and hinself, testified
via teleconference from Anchorage and pl eaded that the Commttee
not cut any nental health projects fromthe budgets in HB 103 and
HB 104. He stated that thousands of people in Alaska lost their
Medi cai d and Medi care benefits as of January 1, 2001 whi ch has been
a real hardship. He infornmed that Karen’s nental health visit costs
rose fromsix dollars to $190.

JAN MACCLARENCE, vol unteer, Al aska Mental Health Board, testified
via tel econference from Anchorage and noted that the A aska Menta
Health Trust Board and Authority has tried to build support for
people to stay in their own communities rather than being sent to
state hospitals for treatnent. She voiced concern over proposed
cuts in al cohol and drug abuse prograns and insufficient funding to
i ncrease bed capacity in hospitals. She stated that funding needs
woul d have to be “increased to reach the goals” that the Board and
Aut hority and State have all been working toward.

MARI E LAVI GNE, representing National Association of Social Wrkers,
Al aska Chapter, testified via teleconference from Anchorage and
expressed that comunity health grants are essential to
communi ties. She urged the restoration of funding to the prevention
progr ans.

JULIE SERSTAD, Director, Norton Sound Mental Health (NSWVH)

SFC- 01 (4) 04/ 02/ 01



testified via teleconference fromNone to urge the Commttee to not
reduce the BRUs or change the structure of the BRU operation. She
noted that NSMH staff travel in small planes, often through bad
weat her, and work long hours in the Bering Straits region. As
required in the region, she added, NSVH staff test the entire
school popul ation every year for tuberculosis (TB) due to the high
percent age of outbreaks. However, she stated, the staff could not
make a difference wi thout adequate funding. She urged funding the
proposal another eight percent, if not twenty-five percent. Eight
percent translates to a whole staffing position, she stated, and a
“proposed decrease in funding is a discrimnatory slap in their
face”.

Senator (O son asked M. Serstad to give the Committee an
abbrevi ated update of the TB outbreaks in the None area.

Ms. Serstad recapped that this past year, NSVH treated 62 cases of
TB. She said she would submt witten breakout infornmation at a
| ater date. She informed the cost is approximately $15,599 to treat
each active case of TB.

M KE ONENS, testified via teleconference from Nome and expressed
concern regardi ng the proposed changes and cuts to the BRU fundi ng,
and how it will negatively affect the Energency Medical Service
(EM5S) volunteer service in his area as well as the EMS office
covering the whole state.

JANE FRANKS, Director, Norton Sound Behavioral Health, testified
via tel econference from None and urged the Commttee to restore the
BRUs at the previous |evel of funding even thought there has not
been an increase in seven years. She said the organization, in this
case, “could plan and inplenent best practices instead of just
responding to a crisis”. She detailed the services provided to all
residents of the area, Native and non-Native alike. She al so stated
the organization is already dealing wth inadequate funding for
Native care, according to a recent Al aska Native Health Board
position paper on Indian health service.

SFC 01 # 63, Side B 09:55 AM

Ms. Franks continued by requesting nore funding, not |ess.

CHARLES LEAN, Chief, None Volunteer Anbulance Departnent and
menber, None  Emergency  Medi cal Servi ces, testified via
tel econference from None and expressed concern with the cuts to the
BRUs that would affect training, supplies, recruitment and ot her

SFC- 01 (5) 04/ 02/ 01



services on the local level, and the cuts to the EMS office that
woul d affect all Al askans. “Please don’t cut it any further”, he
expr essed.

DANI EL E. KNUDSEN, Director, Norton Sound Audi ol ogy, testified via
tel econference from None and voiced that the proposal to cut
funding in the BRUs and “redistribution on a conpetitive basis for
FY 02 woul d have very serious and detrinental effects on the health
care in the Norton Sound Region.” He enphasized the appropriations
for the past nine years have only covered the travel budget for his
smal | organi zati on which serves fifteen rural villages. He said
further cuts would be “greatly felt”, especially in preventive
audi ol ogy treatnent.

GLORI A EATON, testified via tel econference from Nonme and expressed
concern regarding her father-in-law and other el ders who currently
receive health care in their hones. She stated that her father-in-
law is “very stressed with the idea of being sent back” into a
nursing honme due to the effect these funding cuts would have on
hone care services. She pleaded with the Commttee not to cut the
BRU f undi ng.

LORRETTA BULLARD, testified via tel econference from None, on behal f
of Mel ani e Edwards and Kawerak, Inc, a non-profit social workers
organi zati on, which provides services throughout the Bering Straits
regi on. She spoke in favor of retaining the current BRUs for state
funded social workers. She inquired, “Wiy it is the rural non-
profit BRUs which are being cut”. She said the BRU grants enable
the village staff to work coll aboratively with the Departnment of
Heal th and Soci al Services. She noted these BRU grants have been
cut 44 percent since their high in 1985.

JANA VARRATI, testified via tel econference from Nonme, and urged the
Conmittee instead of cutting funding for “real” people to develop a
budgetary plan. She stated that prograns have been “cut to the bone
and into the marrow’. She said it appears there are nore funding
reductions to the rural areas BRUs. She said that if these cuts
occur, there would be no services in this rural area, which has
only one Senator and one Representative but conprises the biggest
area in Al aska.

CHUCK DEGNAN, Bering Straits CRSA, testified in Juneau and observed
that one of the problens he has wtnessed over the years is
appropriate “funding based on need’, especially regarding the
situation of small communities’ econony of scale and cost of |iving
differentials. He stressed that small comunities need nore basic
funding than larger communities. He urged the Conmttee “to take
the next step to take care” of those snmall conmunities’ funding

SFC- 01 (6) 04/ 02/ 01



needs.

Senator G een reiterated that the Health and Soci al Services budget
reflects a $15 mllion increase in general funds, and of this,
$658,200 is an increase for i nf ant | earning  prograns,
devel opnental |y di sabl ed prograns, rural social service workers,
and nental health and al cohol prograns. Wthin this conponent, she
said, there have been sone fund shifts in grants, but overall there
have been funding transfers not reductions. She noted that this may
be difficult to spot, but in light of public testinony conments,
she wanted to point out that funding has been increased.

KENNETH WHI TESIDE, testified via teleconference from Mat-Su in
support of al cohol treatnent prograns. He inforned that Al aska has
the highest drug and al cohol abuse in the nation and that the
treatment prograns are necessary and inportant. He said the
treatment program saved his life and stressed |ong-termtreatnent
i s about education, saving lives and rehabilitation. He urged the
Commttee to “please weight this in your hearts as the decision
affects us all.”

THOVAS MCELWAI N testified via tel econference from Mat-Su in support
of long-term alcohol treatnment prograns. He indicated that
treatnment facilities are very inportant because al cohol and drug
addictions “are progressive addictions and can't be cured
overnight.” He said “jails are not hel pi ng anybody stop drinking
and driving,” but he felt long-term treatnent facilities are
“changing lives”. He stressed the need to fund these treatnent
prograns because the prograns achieve results.

M CHAEL EXUUM testified via tel econference from Mat-Su in support
of long-term alcohol treatnent prograns. He noted that the
treatnent prograns have helped him stay sober and also stop
snoking. He said that w thout those prograns he would not be able
to do what he has done with his life. He testified in support of
the Nugent De-Tox Center, also. He urged the conmttee to re-
consider the funding cuts that would affect these prograns.

Co-Chair Donley referred to Senator G een’s comments and reiterated
that the Senate Finance Committee is actually increasing funding
for al cohol and drug treatnent progranms and is continuing to neet
federal standards to receive federal funding.

ALLEN JOHN, SR testified via tel econference fromMat-Su in support
of alcohol treatnent prograns. He had lost famly nenbers to
al cohol probl ens, and explained how hard it is for people in rura
areas to have to fly sonewhere to get treatnent. He urged the
Commttee to not cut the budget.

SFC- 01 (7) 04/ 02/ 01



DANNY WAGNER testified via tel econference fromMat-Su in support of
al cohol rehabilitation and what it has done for him He indicated
that al cohol rehabilitation had given hima “different and positive
outl ook on life.”

BOYD KILGORE, retired nenber, Plunbers and Pipefitters Union,
testified via teleconference from Mat-Su in support of Al cohol
treatnent prograns. He indicated that he has been through
Al cohol i cs Anonynous and ot her prograns that did not work for him
He stated the Nugent Ranch |ong-termtreatnent program “has worked
for him and it is a great program” He said that his insurance
covered costs of the program but there are several people in the
program who do not have insurance coverage and the fundi ng support
of the program nakes it possible for those people to get help. He
urged continued support for the program

ERIC WAGENI US testified via tel econference from Mat-Su and not ed
that he had been “in and out of jail his whole life.” He said he
now “has a clue about his life” thanks to the addiction treatnment
he received at Nugent Ranch. He urged continued fundi ng support of
this program

BRUCE CULVER, nenber, Local Enmergency Planning Committee (LEPC)
testified via teleconference from Barrow urging the Commttee to
provi de funds so the LEPC can start addressing conmunity awareness
of natural disasters in addition to oil spill awareness.

SKYE RUBADEAU, University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) student,
testified via teleconference from Anchorage and thanked the
Committee for the investnent the Legislature has nade in the
University. She said the University is very dependent on funding
from the Legislature. She urged the Commttee to fully fund the
University to allowit to continue its forward nonmentum

Senator Lenman stated that the University budget has increased $102
mllion over the last two years and will increase $32 million to a
total of $134 mllion this year.

Ms. Rubadeau expressed her appreciation for all that the
Legi sl ature has done.

| LOSH AZARSEPANDAN, UAA student, testified via teleconference from
Anchorage and indicated that the Legislature’ s increased investnent
in the university system is inportant and has really nade a
di fference.

GRAHAM SI EBE, UAA student, testified via teleconference from

SFC- 01 (8) 04/ 02/ 01



Anchorage and said that by being fully funded with the $18.4
mllion increase this vyear, the wuniversity would have the
opportunity to better neet the grow ng needs of businesses and
conmuni ties, could continue to have enroll nment growth, and woul d be
better able to provide Al askan students w th neaningful career
opportunities.

ANNETTE MARLEY, on behalf of the Alaska Native Health Board,
testified via tel econference from Anchorage and urged the Commttee
to use one third of the tobacco settlenent for snoking prevention
in the state. She nentioned that 34 percent of Al aska' s high schoo
ki ds are snoking and that tobacco prevention prograns woul d help
“prevent further tragedies.”

CHERYL EDENSHAW testified via tel econference from Kotzebue, and
respectfully requested funding support of the Al aska Kotzebue
Techni cal Center. She said that cuts to this program woul d have
devastating econom c effects on the region as the Technical Center
provides training for people to work at the Red Dog Mne and in
heal t hcare occupations. She stated the $609, 000 funding request
funds prograns that have proven |ong-term occupational training
results.

Co-Chair Donley comrented that there is separate |egislation,
currently under consideration, that would provide funding for the
Kot zebue Technical Center.

COLE SCHAEFFER, testified via teleconference from Kotzebue, in
support of funding for the Kotzebue Technical Center. He stressed
that trained personnel are essential for Al askan business and
industry and that technical centers provide a service that the
uni versity and ot her educational forunms cannot fulfill. He urged as
much fundi ng as possible to be designated for technical centers.

KEVI N THEONNES, career pathways high school counselor, Northwest
Arctic Borough School District, testified via tel econference from
Kot zebue about the inportance of the Kotzebue Technical Training
Program especially with its location in the rural area of Al aska.
He commended Senator Torgerson for his efforts in supporting
vocati onal educati on.

ERIN MARTIN testified via tel econference fromMat Su to stress the
i nportance of alcohol and drug long-term treatnent centers. She
stated that w thout such programs, “I would not be here today.”

ROBERTA KCPPENBERGH, testified via tel econference from Mat Su, that
al cohol treatment centers have al so saved her [|ife.

SFC- 01 (9) 04/ 02/ 01



DENI SE BONEN testified via tel econference fromMat Su in support of
| ong-term substance abuse treatnment centers. They “are good in
Al aska”, she said, and that “her stay in a center has made her a
better person”. She also stated that w thout treatnment she would
probably be dead, and she is thankful that Al aska has the centers.

Senator Ward noved for adoption of SCS CS HB 103 (FIN), 22-
LS0410\S, as a working draft.

There was no objection and the Commttee Substitute was ADOPTED.

DENNY DEGROSS, Director, Al aska Center for Rural Health, testified
via teleconference from Anchorage, to tal k about BRUs, tobacco
funding, and the University of Al aska funding. He said that the BRU
reductions are not a good thing and any “savings are illusionary,”
and would end up costing the state nobney. He spoke to the
i nportance of conmunity based and operated prograns, and how t hey
are nuch nore effective than nmanagenent from outside of the
comunity. He also detailed the history of BRU funding. He urged
full funding for tobacco education. He stated that, if “Al askans
are serious about the university”, the university needed to be
fully funded.

ERI N CASTLE testified via tel econference from Anchorage about her
own, and her stepfather’s, experience wth substance abuse. She
said that without treatnent, “alcoholism is passed along” to
chil dren.

ROSELYN CASEY, director, Adult Learning Center, a technical college
in conjunction with the University of Al aska, testified via
tel econference from Anchorage as to the inportance of funding the
Uni versity of Al aska. She stated that young people in Al aska woul d
prefer to attend college in the state and that many young people
who had not finished high school, had gone back and gotten their
GEDs because of the variety of pertinent courses that the
university now offers. She wurged continued support of the
Uni versity.

SFC 01 # 64, Side A 10:44 AM

SHERRY THOMPSON testified via teleconference from Anchorage in
support of the University of Alaska s budget request. She shared
i nformati on she had read that a Chugi ak El ectric Association Board
of Directors candidate said that Al aska once had the highest per
capital inconme in the nation, but now it below the national
average. She shared the positive changes that continuing education

SFC-01 (10) 04/ 02/ 01



has made in her life, and that a good university systemcould turn
people’s life around for the better. She stated that funding
support of the wuniversity would help the health of Alaska's
econormy.

Senat or Ward noved to adopt SCS CS HB 104 (FIN), 22-LS0411\J, as a
wor ki ng draft.

The Comm ttee Substitute was ADOPTED wi t hout objecti on.

Co- Chair Donley announced that public testinmony would now be
limted to one mnute per testifier due to limted tine in the
norni ng session. He continued that speakers could cone back and
testify that afternoon for two m nutes.

SUSAN SPELLS, Alaska Wnen's Resource Center, testified via
tel econference from Anchorage and noted that Al aska has the hi ghest
per capital al cohol consunption, the highest al cohol related death
rate, and the highest Fetal Alcohol Syndrone (FAS) rates in the
nation. She stressed that research supports that treatnent for
subst ance abuse does work. She urged the Commttee to not cut funds
to these prograns.

SCOT PRI NZ, Al cohol and Behavioral Health Consultant, Al aska Native
Tribal Health Consortium testified via teleconference from
Anchorage to urge support for the BRU grants. He stressed the need
to fund the al cohol and nental health treatnent prograns, as well
as providing funds to recruit and retain the necessary staff to run
t hese prograns, especially in the rural areas.

TADD OVWENS, Executive Director, Resource Developnment Council,
testified via tel econference from Anchorage and referred to HB 361.
He urged the Conmittee to reinstate the line item for $40, 000 of
funds that a Senate Departnent of Environnmental Conservation
Subconm ttee had renoved. This funding renoval, he stated,
underm ned the effectiveness of the bill

DAVID WOODLEY, Chair, University of Alaska Statewide Staff
Al'liance, testified via tel econference from Anchorage and t hanked
the legislature for continued support for the University. He hoped
they would continue to lay the foundation for the system and
support the prograns that are needed throughout the state. He urged
the Committee to support the University’'s budget request in its
entirety.

MARY K. HUGHES, nenber, University of Al aska Board of Trustees

Foundation, testified via tel econference from Anchorage, and urged
support for the University budget request. She thanked the

SFC-01 (11) 04/ 02/ 01



Commttee for their past and continuing support.

CHARLOTTE PHELPS, Seni or Advocate, D vision of Justice, testified
via teleconference from Anchorage, and said she had recently
noti ced that the House had cut $10,000 from her Division, which
receives nost of its funding in a line itemin the budget of the
Departnent of Public Safety. She stressed this anmount of noney to a
smal | organi zation such as hers, is a substantial cut and affects
how they can provide services to victins of crime on a statew de
basis, especially rural areas. She urged the Comrittee to
reconsi der the $10, 000 cut.

JULI ANNA QGUY, representing public broadcasting, testified via
tel econference from Anchorage to advocate for the full funding of
the satellite service that public broadcasting uses to provide
radio and television progranm ng on a statew de basis. She feels
that it is extrenely inportant because of the high usage,
especially in the Bush, of educational and other public
broadcasting progranm ng that is provided, statew de.

Co-Chair Donley recessed the Commttee until 1:30 PMat which tine,
he stated, they would resune public testinony from the Anchorage
and Mat-Su areas.

RECESS 11: 00AM / 1: 35PM

CHRI S NOAKES, a representative of Back Country Aval anche Awareness
and Response Team (BAART), testified via tel econference from Mt - Su
and urged the Conmttee to accept Governor Know es budget request
for $350,000 for the Departnent of Public Safety to use for
aval anche public safety and training, and search and rescue
equi pnrent. She inforned the Commttee that Al aska ranks nunber one
in the nation for aval anche deaths per capita, largely due, she
felt, to the lack of public education and aval anche forecast and
war ni ng systens.

KEN KLUNDER, speaking as a substitute for Jerry Arthur, testified
via tel econference fromMat-Su and referred to Al aska State Statute
Number 18.76.010 that nmandated the State of Al aska should
participate in a statew de warning system He said the funding for
the warning systemwas elimnated, due to budget cuts, in 1986. He
stated that since the warning systemand public education cuts were
made, si xty-one people have died from aval anche rel ated deaths. He
read the names of some of the victins. He urged the Commttee to
fund the aval anche warni ng system

ADENE ARTHUR testified via tel econference fromMat-Su in support of
the Public Safety Aval anche Program funding. She thanked the

SFC-01 (12) 04/ 02/ 01



Commttee for proclaimng Novenber 2001 as Aval anche Awareness
Month. At a neeting held in Anchorage | ast Novenber on aval anches,
she noted that CGovernor Know es “was anmazed” at the turnout with
only a two-day notice. She inforned that the people attending the
neeting represented the Red Cross, state parks, troopers, and
famlies and friends of victinms. She said that those who spoke at
that neeting said that too many people were dying from aval anches
and sonet hi ng needed to be done. She renmarked that, as a result of
t hat neeting, Governor Know es put $350,000 in the budget of the
Departnment of Public Safety to fund aval anche safety prograns, and
she felt that the legislative budget has so far ignored the
Governor’ s request.

Ms. Arthur said she has | earned since her owmn son was killed in an
aval anche, that thirty percent of aval anche victins die imedi ately
fromtrauma suffered when involved in an aval anche and t he chances
of survival decrease in a short tine for those who survive the
initial avalanche. She stated that the growing nunber of
backcountry “recreationalists need to be educated and responsible,”
but BAART and others “cannot do what the state is legally supposed
to do” w thout adequate funding and assi stance.

PATRI CI A COYNE, nenber, BAART, testified via tel econference from
Mat-Su and said she lost her thirty-seven year old son in an
aval anche because he was not aware of the high aval anche danger.
She stated that the backcountry awareness response teamis trying
to educate people so that no nore lives would be | ost due to | ack
of awareness of snow and aval anche conditions. She pleaded with the
Conmttee to pass HB 103 to hel p fund the aval anche warni ng system

ROSALI E NADEAU, representing AKEELA the |argest provider of
institutionalized treatnent service in the state, testified via
t el econference from Anchorage, and voiced concern with the budget
regardi ng substance abuse and the appearance of reductions in
funding due to transferring of funds within that budget. She says
the transfers |leave less noney in the budget for treatnent and
prevention prograns. She was concerned that the Comm ttee does not
seemto see the inportance of these prograns.

TI NA DELAPP testified via tel econference from Anchorage and urged
full funding of the university’s budget request. She pointed out
that the university offers prograns that address Al aska's needs,
specifically nursing prograns. She stated that expansion of the
nursi ng prograns woul d hel p of fset the expected shortage of nurses
in the state.

RICH SEWELL, University of Al aska Anchorage Al ummi Association
Board of Directors, testified via tel econference from Anchorage and

SFC-01 (13) 04/ 02/ 01



asked the Commttee to fully fund the University’'s budget. He
wanted to echo University of Alaska President Mark Hamlton’s
nmessage regardi ng econom ¢ devel opnent in Al aska and stressed that
the University could lead the way with sufficient funding. He
stated that outside investors who have been | ooking at investing in
Al aska were shocked to hear “that the University has been short-
funded”, and he wanted the Conmttee to think about the
ram fications of short-funding the university.

DAN DUCEY, new nenber of Statew de I|ndependent Living Council
(SILK), testified via teleconference from Mat-Su on behal f of
devel opnent al di sabl ed Al askans and ACCESS ALASKA. He stated that
SI LK has not had a budget increase since it’s inception in 1984,
al though the growth of the area “has been trenendous” and has put
i ncreased demands on the program He urged the Commttee to
continue to increase those funds.

Co-Chair Donley said the Conmttee woul d take a short recess, but
woul d reconvene as public testinony was schedul ed to continue until
2: 30PM

RECESS 2: 00PM 2: 29PM
#

ADJ QURNIVENT

There being no nore public testinony speakers on HB 103 and HB
104, Co-Chair Dave Donl ey adjourned the neeting at 02:29 PM

SFC-01 (14) 04/ 02/ 01



